In The Uﬂ;feae States Distvrief Court For The
Western District ot Missour
Westfern Division

Urmted Stotres of Amenca, 1 \Cﬁuﬁ of Record’
Dehﬂy Rc;,y Hq‘f\dfﬂ, Ex Rel Pu)a}{c, Dc,cfafwf‘”;@n

L\

Petrtioners, Public Law 94%-550
TAS ?7 CaseNo, 10-0013]-01~CR-W-FI&
KEEPER OF THE KEY d Chief Tudge

L

WARDEN Govrerom
Fecferag Corveet ianﬁg Institution ] .
9595 West Quincy Ave -
Littleton, Glorado §0123 1

Respondent 1 By Affidooit

“APPLICATION FOR HAREAS CORPUS”

Fernando J. Gaitan

Com&S Nm.\), Den\h‘f/ Pa\/ Havcﬂ;ﬁ} SM'I jur\:S, as ar [‘Amgy{mn
Cirizen” ( Not “Pro Se”. Net ProPer’ and not as a*UVITED STATES
CITl ZEN’T) +o exevcise his Yzcju!“ under Article |  Sectionq of +he
Constitution Hfor the United Stutes of Amevica o petition

for +he Wit of Babens Corpu..s'f. Iﬂ suppovt of This
Q‘?Fiimﬂt} e, Petrion@y Stutes +he Follow: ng Fucts ave
rrue and covvedt 4o the best of his knowledge and belicfs
Wi thout purpose to s leadl.



'FACTS I SUPPORT’

[ Petitionev s curvently bewng held "Hostage” 1gusc 1203
by WARDEN Garcia, gt the o lHowng location :

Federal Corvectiona) Insfitution
Englgwaod, Co.

9545 West Quincy Ave,
L»'H’/&‘f'ém Colovacdle §0123

Petitioner e Currc,n'f/y T SAodmin istrative 'Dg-fgy;n;«;én" of
the “Seareqation Housing Un+" wheve he has been for +he
- pust 7 cloys, based upon “Oyders” of L+. W. Cline oF WARDEN
- Gartia's StafP, This ¢ in compliance with +he vnlawtul
ovoler of Mogistrate Bobert Lovson issued WMoy 24,

2. On Masy 5, 20l0, uFor&;gﬁ Agent (Brian P, Casey)??%&é{ﬁ
acted in ‘F’mud" 18USC 001 +o commence ¢ ernminel msmwh@m
in the name ot a “foreign state” prohibited by +he //'ﬂq
 Pmendrwent of +he United States (onstittion. Petitioner
o not allowed 18 testify or present evidence” within his
rights 42 USC 98], as reguired by the 5th Amendment,
ﬂeve’?@\m Vetitioner was denied “Due Process ot Jaw”
before +he Grand Tuey. Bean P. Cosey prcsﬁv‘k{’acg. ‘False
J&o/araftoﬁs Lafore ‘l"\e« évmwa@fﬁw ' ' {/50[&7” ioN o')a
1gUSC 1623 and “Perlury’ j8 usc !@,2/ Brionn P Casey
SWCQQGM in ks Sak&ma‘f‘o d%fa%a@ ‘H\C Cam.w;{ \)ury
I8 USC I134C and obfoined an wnlawkul Iho\ta‘f‘m¢n'f‘



3. On May 10, 2010, Petitioner was “Kidnapped’ 18 Usc (201, by
FBI Agent Nathon VanCycle from the Fastern District of Wissours
and transported +o +he estern Pustvict of Missouri. Aqent
VanCyele [mpevsonated “U.S, Wirshalls" 40 Kidnap Petitioner against
his will, without congert, without a warrant, [)5/ force & orms
arnd threats of deadly force i viclation of +he Yth Amendment
ot the Gnstitution for the United States of Americe.

Y, On May 10, 2010, Petitioner appmx‘e& hefore magfsmf&
Robert lavsen, +here he demanded his “Remedy” under +he
|5 Statues ot barge” and demanded a “true stotement of +he
proper jursdiction of the Court, Robert Larsen yefused +p
atete his jurisa@i&’f;ﬂn . Petitioner EV\'@SV‘M&Q Kobert Larsen of
his “‘Cor\'ﬂicf ot Iﬂ‘f’“&f&éf? N +his Cause @‘f* fiﬁ:‘;ﬁ"‘;ﬁﬂ R Robert iﬂf Stn
refused 4o “recuse” himself from the case. Perrtioner helleves
Robert lorsen has 6"\3&35& in “Tnsurcection and Rebellion”

)8 USC 2383, “Geditious C@n&plimayh 18 Lsc 2384 ond “Treason”
18 usc 23%], These ermes ave established by the acts

oF “Exptration” of Robert Larsen acting In violation of
the “|5 Statues at large’.

5. On May I3, 2010, Petitioner was unlawtuly appointed
+he “Foreign agent (Anita Buens)22USC el over Petitioner’s
Obiections to “Counsel of Choice under +he (th Amendwient.
Thus, began The ‘Conspiraty against vights” 18 USC 24|

&)y the “Foreign Agents” Robert larsen, Beian Pi Casey, Nathen
Vern f?c%%e ond Anita Burns, Buens QMQ Ca sey geted '~
clear “Proscutorial Misconduct” by presenting exalt



refused Petitioner his vight 70 terminete Antra Burns el
lef her on +he cage in clear biag and prejuclicial conduct.

| The Squemew Cauu"f' O‘P"H\e (lni‘#’eoi States hag rgpe,qfeﬁfy “PAJ&
the &th Amendment rght fo lounse! of Choice”, Plecce See:
Johnson V. 2erbest /938, Argersinger v, Ham/in 1972 and
US. V. Lopez 200, Based wpon the “Conspiracy +o

yntarcerate Pe*ﬁ%f‘;cmw for C@m@e?‘@m? e la fqa%gm«) Bonoé

| uses dcn;e&f in violation of +he 7+h Ame,nolme/n‘[‘. Petitioner
has now been incavcerated HZ days, without +rial, without
prosecution, withowt conviction and without gentence.,

 Petitioner site in the federal Corvectional Tnstitution in

- “Golitary Cangihemmf‘; withow? phone P\p}‘v&f@e&e& enjoyed L,,?,

" other inmafes, 30 a@mys af this Tastitution wi+thout an y
compe fency evaluation.

“Ma‘ﬁmﬂs For C’ompe%’e,r\c/y EV&/LAQ“HQVK& Kobert larsen

6. Bused upon the Court!s Records and +he Transeripts of
rhe foregsing proceedings it is clear Magistvate Robert
larsen hos exceeded his authority established in 18 usc 304/.

' Mogistrate Larsen hos issued “Orders® without Turisoliction
ov authority of low fo create 'iv\valuummry servitude of
Petitioner jn violation of 18 USC 1592, These “Hostile Acts :

constitute acts of “Proey”/8USC 165[ and clewr violations

ot Mogistrote Larsen's “Oath oA Otfice’ 29 usc 453,

Theough his scheme . Larsen has defronded +he Federal

Rureauw of Pasons that his conduct s lawtu}, when in %gw}’
it is all eriminal. Petitioner hos become "Pirate Propecty’
Receipt of Pirate Property” [8 USC 1660 (s G Crime.






